rror (DHL Supply Chain) |- o Behalf Of
ObjednavkyCzech DiaSorin (DHL Supply Chain)
sent: | Febrvary 11, 2021 6:17 PM

ro: [N (cxv-oxv) < ok . 2>

Cc: ObjednavkyCzech DiaSorin (DHL Supply Chain) <objednavkyCzechDiaSorin@dhl.com>
Subject: FW: SO 2000025221 Objednavka vydand VO-2021-130-000126

Dobry den,

Vasi objednédvku ¢. VO-2021-130-000126 ze dne 11.02.2021 akceptujeme v plném rozsahu
s celkovou vy$i plnéni 106.121,35 K& bez DPH.
Akceptace provedena dne: 11.02.2021. Predpoklddany termin dodéni je pristi tyden.

S pozdravem,

Customer Service Representative

Diasorin Order Entry Center

D / / Contact:

ObjednavkyczechDiaSorin@dhl.com; +420 (800) 022560; www.diasorin.com GOGREEN -
Climate Protection with DHL

,This message is from DHL Supply Chain Hungary Ltd. (2225 U118, 2z6ldmezd Ut 2.) and
may contain confidential business information. It is intended solely for the use of
the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not intended recipient, please
contact the sender and delete this message and any attachment from your system.
Unauthorized publication, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of
this mail and its associated attachments is strictly prohibited.”

From: EIS (na tuto zpravu neodpovidejte) <gi@nempk.cz>

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 10:17 AM

To: ObjednavkyCzech DiaSorin (DHL Supply Chain) <objednavkyCzechDiaSorin@dhl.com>
Subject: SO 2000025221 Objednavka vydana VO-2021-130-000126

Vygenerovano Prvnim elastickym informac¢nim systémem QI - licence Nemocnice
Pardubického kraje, a.s.


mailto:eva.marlok@dhl.com
mailto:petra.soukupova@nempk.cz
mailto:objednavkyCzechDiaSorin@dhl.com
mailto:ObjednavkyczechDiaSorin@dhl.com
http://www.diasorin.com/
mailto:qi@nempk.cz
mailto:objednavkyCzechDiaSorin@dhl.com

